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March 9. 1978 263-2831

Mr. Willard Fornell
Patent Administrator
Unht¢rsity"Spansoted Bdacational

Material
University of Minnesota
332 MQrriUfIall
Minneapolis. Minnesota 554.55

DenWiU:

Tbank you for tile draft of the university position as you digested it
from Jesse Lasken's paper. It is an excellent job/:lnd as you wUll'lote
from my letters to Dr. Press and Mr. Eizenstat acepy was sent to
eaCh of them..

" <"';., :

I did make a couple of minor revisions in your drafta:liter talking with
Norm Latker about it and these appeal' on pages 5,8.and 9. Also, I
havellad norespoose from Shelly Steinbach and knowing that time.. was
a heavy factor in getting backup material into Adm.inisttation .11andliJ I
sent your paper on behalf ofSUPA. I have by copies of my letters to
f)r.<Press and Mr. BiZenstat informed Shelly Steinbach a.ndMilt,¥oldberg

j:;{t»ftil.t fact. A copy was sent to.A.AU and to your President Magl'~tb
also.

Thank you again for your help and for a job well d~e.

Very truly yours,

'HWBlrw
Ene.

bc....Pile..Weel'pel-Hillkea

Howard W. Bremer
President. Society of University
patent Admtnlillttllt<»:S


